Jackson, Hylton [DNR] N CON 12-15 [_
From: . Jackson, Hylton [DNR] | D oc #3173 6 '

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 12:59 PM ______

To: 'Sue Albrecht'

Cc: Davidson, Amie [DNR]; Lundberg, Cal [DNR]

Subject: RE: Oelwein, 1A - Union Pacific Fauser Oil Lease Site Propertles site (Con Site #1192)
Sue,

As we discussed, this proposed schedule for work activities and reporting is approved. Thank you for submitting this
brief explanation. { will enter it in the site record.
Hylton

HYLTON JACKSON Environmental Specialist

lowa Department of Natural Resources

DN IR}  515-725-8338 | FYITONJICKSONEUNT OOV

502 East 9th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319

WWW.IOWADNR.GOV
Leading lowans in Caring for Our Natural Resources.

From: Sue Albrecht [mailto:Sue.Albrecht@anteagroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 12:11 PM

To: Jackson, Hyiton [DNR]
Subject: Oelwein, IA - Union Pacific Fauser Oil Lease Site Properties site (Con Site #1192)

Good Afternoon, Hylton. I’'m writing with regard to our recent discussion about 2015 excavation activities at the
Oelwein site.

Delays associated with the City water line encounter resulted in late-season backfill operations and monitoring well
replacement. We were unable to complete top soil placement, seeding, and road replacement, as planned.

As such, you and | discussed the possibility of incorporating 2" quarter groundwater sampling results into a
comprehensive remediation report that could be submitted near the end of July 2016. This will allow us to account for
the site restoration activities in a single report for our Client. Please note, monthly well gauging activities have been
completed since December 2015 and 1* quarter groundwater sampling has been completed.

In our call, you indicated this would be an acceptable approach and asked that | follow-up with this written request.
Please let me know if this is still approved, or if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you for your assistance with this project.

Sue Albrecht, REM, CHMM | Project Manager | USA

Antea®Group

+1.563.355.9785 Office | +1.563.340.8030 Mobile | +1.800.477.7411 Toll Free
985 Lincoln Road, Suite 220 | Bettendorf, IA 52722

Fue_Albrechi@anteagroup.conj | WWW-_anteagroup.com
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